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Monasmith, Mike@Energy

From: Stewart, Terri@Wildlife
Sent: Tuesday, September 22, 2015 5:30 PM
To: Monasmith, Mike@Energy
Cc: Ratliff, Dick@Energy; Ogata, Jeffery@Energy; Johnson, Roger@Energy; Davis, 

Chris@Energy
Subject: RE: AMENDED CARLSBAD ENERGY CENTER PROJECT - REVIEW OF ENERGY 

COMMISSION PMPD/FINAL DECISION ON RECONSIDERATION

Hi Mike – thank you for your email.  We are in receipt of the two attachments ‐ the PMPD and the Final Decision.  I will 
assign to staff to review, determine if comments are warranted and let you know if we will be submitting a comment 
letter for Energy Commission consideration. 
 
Thank you for the opportunity to review these two documents. I will call or email if we have any questions during our 
review. 
 
You addressed me as “Acting Director” for Region 5, however I am currently the “Acting Regional Manager” just as an 
FYI and to keep titles accurate.  Thank you for allowing CDFW to participate in the Business Meeting today. 
 

Terri Stewart  
Environmental Program Manager 
California Department of Fish and Wildlife 
3883 Ruffin Rd, San Diego, CA 92123 
(858) 467-4209 
Terri.Stewart@wildlife.ca.gov 

 
 

From: Monasmith, Mike@Energy  
Sent: Tuesday, September 22, 2015 4:34 PM 
To: Stewart, Terri@Wildlife 
Cc: Ratliff, Dick@Energy; Ogata, Jeffery@Energy; Johnson, Roger@Energy; Davis, Chris@Energy 
Subject: AMENDED CARLSBAD ENERGY CENTER PROJECT - REVIEW OF ENERGY COMMISSION PMPD/FINAL DECISION 
ON RECONSIDERATION 
 
Terri Stewart 
Acting Director 
California Department of Fish & Wildlife, Region 5 
3883 Ruffin Road 
San Diego, CA  92123 
 
SUBJECT:  AMENDED CARLSBAD ENERGY CENTER PROJECT - REVIEW OF ENERGY 
COMMISSION PMPD/FINAL DECISION ON RECONSIDERATION 

 
Dear Ms. Stewart: 
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            Thank you for your participation today in the California Energy Commission hearing on two 
reconsideration petitions regarding an amendment to the Carlsbad Energy Center Project 
(ACECP).  One of the issues raised for reconsideration was the fact that the Presiding Member’s 
Proposed Decision (PMPD) was never sent to the California Department of Fish and Wildlife for 
review.  You stated that the Department would normally review such a document, and would ideally 
have 30 days for such review. 

            The Energy Commission subsequently decided today to grant review for reconsideration of its 
decision any comments that your Department may want to file regarding the ACECP.  As was 
discussed by phone today with Energy Commission Staff Counsel Dick Ratliff, I am sending you the 
electronic link to both the PMPD (pdf attached): 

http://docketpublic.energy.ca.gov/PublicDocuments/07-AFC-
06C/TN204953_20150609T162157_Presiding_Member's_Proposed_Decision.pdf 

and the Final Decision (pdf also attached): 

http://docketpublic.energy.ca.gov/PublicDocuments/07-AFC-
06C/TN205625_20150803T162317_Carlsbad_Amendments_Final_Commission_Decision.pdf 

You indicated that you will make sure that these documents are considered by your agency to 
determine whether it wants to comment, and to provide any such comments within 30 days. 

            We are very grateful for your help and attention to this matter.  Please contact me or Dick 
Ratliff (tel: 916-653-1653)  if you have any questions, and please send any comments your agency 
may have to me so I can make sure that they are docketed for the Carlsbad proceeding at:  Mike 
Monasmith, Project Manager, California Energy Commission, 1516 9th Street, MS-15, Sacramento, 
CA 95814 or by email at mike.monasmith@energy.ca.gov.   

Yours truly, 

MIKE MONASMITH 
Project Manager 
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